
PARKER LAW FIRM PLLC
310 W. Dickson St.
Suite 200
Fayetteville, AR 72702-3198

P  (479) 445-6295
F  (888) 680-6414

Website  parkerlawfirmpllc.com

RESOURCES

MobileMe
http://www.mobileme.com

Arkansas Judiciary
http://www.courts.state.ar.us

Washington County, Arkansas
http://www.co.washington.ar.us

Benton County, Arkansas
http://www.co.benton.ar.us

USCIS
http://www.uscis.gov

Arkansas Secretary of State
http://www.sos.arkansas.gov

Arkansas DHS
http://www.state.ar.us/dhs

Arkansas Contractors Licensing Board
http://www.aclb.arkansas.gov

Arkansas Better Business Bureau
http://www.arkansas.bbb.org

Arkansas Attorney General
http://www.ag.arkansas.gov

Arkansas Bar Association
http://www.carkbar.com

Arkansas Legal Services Partnership
http://www.arkansasjustice.org

Arvest
http://www.arvest.com

RingCentral
http://www.service.ringcentral.com

Westlaw
http://www.web2.westlaw.com

Arkansas Department of Coorections
http://www.adc.arkansas.gov

United States Bankruptcy Court, Arkansas
http://www.areb.uscourts.gov

FedEx
http://www.fedex.com

Arkansas Taxpayer Access Point
http://www.atap.arkansas.gov

Electronic Federal Tax Payment System
http://www.eftps.gov

United States Immigration Court
http://www.justice.gov/eoir
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United States Department of Justice
http://www.justice.gov

Arkansas Crime Information Center
http://www.acic.org/justice

City of Fayetteville
http://www.accessfayetteville.org

Arkansas General Assembly
http://www.arkleg.state.ar.us/assembly

Arkansas Agriculture Department
http://www.aad.arkansas.gov

Arkansas Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
http://www.dfa.arkansas.gov

Alternative Dispute Resolution Commission
http://www.ccourts.arkansas.gov/adr

Arkansas State Crime Laboratory
http://www.crimelab.arkansas.gov

Arkansas Insurance Department
http://www.insurance.arkansas.gov

Arkansas Department of Labor
http://www.arkansas.gov/labor

Arkansas Liquified Petroleum Gas Board
http://www.arkansaslpgasboard.com

Arkansas Oil and Gas Commission
http://www.aogc.state.ar.us

Arkansas Parole Board
http://www.paroleboard.arkansas.gov

Arkansas State Plant Board
http://www.aspb.arkansas.gov

Arkansas Public Defender Commission
http://www.arkansas.gov/apdc

Arkansas Real Estate Commission
http://www.carec.arkansas.gov

Arkansas Securities Department
http://www.securities.arkansas.gov

City of Bentonville
http://www.bentonvillear.com

City of Rogers
http://www.rogersarkansas.com

City of Bella Vista
http://www.bellavistacityar.com

City of Lonoke
http://www.lonoke.com
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Lonoke County Circuit Court
http://www.ar23rdjudicialcircuit.com

University of Arkansas
http://www.uark.edu

University of Arkansas, School of Law
http://www.law.uark.edu

American Agricultural Law Association
http://www.aglaw-assn.org

United States Department of Agriculture
http://www.usda.gov

University of Arkansas Athletic Department
http://www.arkansasrazorbacks,com


